From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
Date: 5/28/2018 1:40:41 PM
Subject: Diesel Overflow at Mt Pleasant Community Centre

Greetings Mayor and Council,

We received word a short time ago about a diesel overflow in the underground parkade of the Mount
Pleasant Community Centre just after 10am. The information is still coming in but as we understand a city
employee was filling the generator in the mechanical room when there was an overflow of between 50 - 100
litres of diesel fuel.

Our staff turned off the ventilation system as a precautionary measure after the overflow to ensure no fumes
entered the building.

Vancouver Fire and Rescue are on scene with the HazMat team for clean-up. Traffic in the area was
impacted but there was no direct effect on community centre operations.

The overflow has now been fully cleaned up and the parkade is open to staff.

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
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